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To: Orzel Brian F; GRO Fawkes Simon J GRO Longley 
-. .--.-.--.-.--.---.--. -.--.-.--.-.--.-.---.---.---.---.- .---.-.--. - ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Barbara
Cc: Nigman Cionel M l GRO Oakes Jonathan D GRO . 
Janssens lain - GRO 
From: Jenkins Gareth GI[/O=ICL/OU=ICL IT CONSULTANCY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINSJ 
Sent: Fri 2/28/2003 2:51:52 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Call 87709 

Brain. 

f v , al 
—'.... y asked  

t Us ~r 'r s of since R poste .~ :.ear 
y  •e vi g i' nr~ .r " any ag •e r t i ' . c.~. .~   ,~,~ Q 4`.) ~,. ass 1. I . ., 6_ ~ ,. .5 La ~ ,3,- ~.: - ~ `Va ¢ I ~; badly, - € that II. t. .~il 7 Y~; , J, ~. ,.t( ~ a. ~- €L,7 ..~('I ~.. is 

rFUse r :C:; . '4 d sUt if there rider vide r c:e to o .t for Esc her ! lien. if , `3nt .a.'n the event logs 

Regards 

Gareth 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are confidential and maybe privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been 
intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Riposte and Counter TDA; Pathway 

Fujitsu Services 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel: 

G RO 
Internal: G RO Mobile:  Internal:

email: GRO 
-._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... 

Web: off rs r VL.< !1t ._c 'j

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 26, Finsbury Square, London, EC2A 1 SL 

> -----Original Message 
> From: Orzel Brian F 
> Sent: 28 February 2003 14:48 
> To: Fawkes Simon J; Longley Barbara 
> Cc: Higman Lionel M; Oakes Jonathan D; Janssens lain; 
> Jenkins Gareth GI 
> Subject: RE: Call 87709 

> It, as i suspect, .t, .he bihk of t'e evidence is BRAUI based d 
> the . er r`e.ii is t'-,e t e contact, Otherwise ;d' i i" your nano 

> Ti .•env is an argu. yE.tf( `f r 's.pI, fliti fl fj thE: fl.. NiOt._ into ..no clones 

> is fl..i-:i•-F:: not? 

> Brian 
> 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Fawkes Simon J 
> Sent: 28 February 2003 11:22 
> To: Orzel Brian F; Longley Barbara 
> Cc: Higman Lionel M; Oakes Jonathan D 
> Subject: RE: Call 87709 

> 

> There are two fauns ere: 
> 
> 1) The R ;juste error events indicating .= p Jb err w :iI `he 

2) ri le rnoni'05 i no 'iy .i i f''. i 1. t aiUswing :'MC Us d ei r t`1. 

from } their view. 

> 

> 2 - ca he addressed by, Jonathan updJaatir : the ei .tic: n or,to -
> 'configuration spreadsheets 
> 

eisc' - to go do wrioe`-'fer is supportirsg Rupost.e now "r :ail iS ieavinUs 
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> Bri an ., 1' 'e is .id d . to to t c tl,e F=in' Wit.. to ~ic , su o 
r is u,. }r,.o

> T ,)2,20„)3 7 (uis or - er 1,
C..,JL P 0U , or, ,r d 

c...1/ 

> 27, 02i20/3 07:51:53 - By Customer Call 
> ?7, J2' /3 07:25 Critical events received on MBOCOR s : Riposte 

ur on RiposteCheckpointMessagePort failed saving Cr 3c''rpr.,int reports 
> .m expected error=Riposte(0xC1090003)Timeout occure g for lock 

0:' 1':;00003) 

( W7 
., 'I Y . ' F 1'38 .:t 
> =nt ?i fit , :?n. A A C  P, 1nr ilk 
> tt maltliaa 

> -o ,rno iii° a r a red waiting 

k t 

f f (3r" ' ~t on, F i'" in u-1. ,a01 rE.r~,r 'o <a J(.,)hri a1/, ' ( i P.•. .;_`.i1 2.d~r 1(: 

> h s o -fly ,.fit,. Rr :-elate 1 Kal ` i- id 's JB R h 

> 3u~;c o>ts the matter req ,;1/e investigation. 
> 2 t ',,,)2; ,.1/3 0 T 42 gb083684 

~ivAS ~Irsly: E it # L a' 22iCJ; 1 was gk"1/C C' '1/r€. 'rl 'arl`:ly rl .tt, ~.ar 1a`: 

du u a F_J 
P,,1

=rrf rt t :7n' F ent l-,",q,  : 24, 7E',O 
> 27;132,,03 07:50 gb08364 4 
> ormation: This problem has caused TMSAuditB2 to terminate. 
> " he agent 

1/e i restar lr. u o ur' a ,a r a -Ed h i iT is 
cn

0

Oil o ,t.stc rnati{ 
> `**Jpdated icy Andy Scr tt rt 2/ 203075401 
> 1 71/02/03 0753 gb0836P4 
> c ; SSIGN: C .11 1 a )2 rr X, `! vas Reassigned from Group ISD NT to 
,- i-ul. l DS(,1 

ice ss giic fur investigation. Thanks 

a , , 

> ? : • HT Na :n r 

> !f ,02'20„;3 ;ir`` 1`55 E°l Cuv.kJr:"er r ll 
r rasa:err ~t 'i<- .~iriu. 

~~trr r ~s  I. (, ..,~; c ,k..l ;° ,,,?i t,~ ,mac (•l /

27 31/, 217 3 085,244

7i1`i2 )3 ,)8 "5 :08,_'31x8 SMC1 Information: SSC has 
> ,o f1/, ne 1 t a o 

e ro n st:ac: t ,1ri 
,)u investigations 

C~s'tgley 

r,,nt¢ . '~,'cei". 
e~.{ 

'.lrl „f~9~'.s (" P'L:. F in '-p+: • R 1!'N 
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'.us -im ry is Kov!:-
dc'!.:ti.. %io - i i(Jt_ 'slf r[ l v jJC', 6 It lie`'iS 

~.,11 ,a.~ ~. ,3s:. ~..r1 '..`~ t r rrc. 1  .;,~ 

Re 

> 27, t12, 24' 3 ': 0 '0 rs Longle,, 
> 'rd_Jt. t ' ii t uc.`tar F  E applicn s v :Ic :xd 
> 
> ,/ o2/,2003 10 0tJ 39 B y ryaEh íaLong ' 

. r'.4.vpo sI t " 'ye 

I_' !.`.:y.4,: in  +r' , ` tU n ` d l - ,:.;r Jo ~ 'T ji :'' rl!'J r ~ `[s in El

> 

> 27/02, 70,',)3 '0 ,:10 39 F ,1 ar.;ara
> Respond ,:Ad o ...al' ty le ;..m a?s C; ategory •«J In .ad -nt L.Irde Ir je 
> 

~2/201r13 10 .Jtd =42 r B r': ara
> Ts e ,,e po7 rr:' 4^ do 1v .gk::;d L : Pohl k ryo' ,n 

> 27102a200? a ;` 044 - Ry Barbara iongley 
> h::;  e„err., h` s We 1 <SRgnF:U `t t.?e "e<:m Ew,";,:mlJer loin

> 27!02!2003 10:00:44 i°. f tlarbara Lonr ler 
updated tt 3t':Genera

;t1: 0 [ I )ar:`i 

> 27!02/2110°' 13. ;7;59
n ..,, ,T 3'  k ,'6 60,"r C, +.1`, 5,ufF' ' Mfr m :its

> TMSA rr ;5i ;n no g r 
> stopping and restarts r g JK since 
> 09:06 hrs. However t `ie .o'..i,nt for the 'F:ipcste funct'on 
> Ghech tU +It~,..;OntreL.. t`  ' F ler` i st'. ' l it uiern nt til at 1 J if;=;, 

J r lln o,` (;e 06, 10 tl tr, J , )3~ ,

oop;.drrr 
tc~ ' (I ( i + , tl r'.';1 6r1i"j, 

t~.', e" 1 a':`r 1,13d: the r. , ';;."fi_ ,V?il confiif'@.n ,h itll a E,r-rj(l 
> 2 7t  'o; I` 'a ecj, 
> 

> 27/02/2003 13:49:47 By ohn Simpkins 
> =2g "te .pz` ~os . "fie pc risk,, F= f: 33689295 - Ui ,pk ye°:fi 

r 'u€ ti.; mor ir3 j,
< w Wt<1 

;
P
1:~'

?
c .t Ir. "dfia vcti

fi
✓i" . 

F i'~i rj l` R fP L RR E:  

> 

> ?` 7!02%2023 13.49:47 - R,d John Simpkins 
> Re:~ps_nr' Ad o call type 'm a> Category 40 in .ad -nt Ur .te Ir Je
> 
+' J2//t. 3 IU .3 J9C 

pcjri a was delivefed t(): P(.Yth faf Yt 
> 

> 27, r;1", 2003  ;'t 
" 1

> New evidence 3r4 1 - /,pplicr,tin1 log frorn MBOAGE02 
> New evidence ad  - MBOCOR02 application event log 
> 
> 27 ,12;2N3 14 334

69a •3 ~ ~'.~t, - r.1i..piay er1 
ea `. t l R, - ,!t 1t,'.srl I" .id✓t.;':34,F rJC !d y r ti 1 .r cs (i4`Sl ldi 4Ma- 

g ;tror c :1rc 

> -3o..srce:Riposte 
> 1) ' a e:MessagePrc' e

vr,r.it D i'9 
l,- d •.t1 !r

ge, . ;,"T^,r,mn r". cmi eLI
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as followed by many: 
> ao..irc;e:Riposte 

rce: MessageProcessor 
r ri,or 

: ftF 
it ` r~ti in:An unex Je e error occur: e ' 1 ,/ e allem; ing —) 

> mcdif, a entry 
Tur rr ap. Ti 'a tu'. or :.0 , ed waiting or 'oc, r. )x' 1 ;)9r; .10 ` ) 

> A restart of the Riposte service corrected this problem. 
>

r `~; K ~ rrr~ 6 r 16 ; C ~v 
A F I J r 1 F r L ~,i E 3r;l 0 4 81 

> 27/02 77°.v€3 ?4 : 3 6 hr"1 Simpkins 
> Responded o Y..ai' ty le ;,,m a?s Category :40 In .ad -nt Urde Ir ie 

'vrr):5 14 J i (`(` 
 ii.,l 

If ~Cirs 

>1 i r ,, r3r€r:' 4^ + 

> 77;02, )ri 17 5''=.'0 r ,, .. ' ha Simpkins 
> h (a99 e: err. h, s ibeF I t: an ,f re l tc: th , ; t-amr 

. yFP

> ?7!'.12%70r13 14`53`30 ,. PY,r ~h S Ii'npkins 
> Ho.iis op ,itt sirCe c;c I rr,'ce v hours 

> The Ca  r; :r~ c~ `raar, r en tr rr~ <lr:r~ ,d to the Team: Escher-Dev 

> 2"7/02/2003 18 8 F; , ' ,argil rlir,71~
> hours spent since ca I r-:cr vi 1. h )ur 

!4 J2;  ., > .,39` i4 19 G`/ C„uv`or`
2✓`O J,.., -ẁF9 06 .s 062805 . /lo Y j..a r.~k~i L i~'' 4k VLa~:rF'J f. ved  ~CJ,ir1'r 

r, Ir,1}.3( y. .c 

-~ .,,,C G~tJ ¢~Ie fi..,i.~~V ~ 1.~~: ~~ ~Au~„~~.✓,,,,; 4~  °;~, lid°i~~"€ ,-
~,;,.`i'.

> ontir; io ,s1 
AI.. D , C , „ V",'--' r Ion it( a d F F=`: (.ro;. ri` '1r ni{;1r 

> We it n 

L, sti w 'Ji ct_.an° UI z„v,  W t `.1i1 :ic; a er Jkl`, 3 0 

/--
I )  4 ) 41 1 I;=.. „^C:i ,J  I ru, 

nf: rri et ;:Jn: 

> ia: ter, S: nr, l Fawkes on ?710;'10 1  r e:sponded .'fl + 
ong, you s/'oi. Id s: e ab' :z tr_, clear this r at

su "e I re !se a" ° id
i` c, -

'   3 'r1 17 .2s r• fr '._ rtrit,9 c i=rimein 

ail e. ran., h : ; rse n t' n.sfe re.i tc; h em Rf?I._1 DesAuth 

> 8, °`12; 203 . 0" i 7 48 Fr i..,. or
'ic-ins sp ;rat si :ce c2 I re ce ved: r hour > 

k"€ C!"fl4a(P 

a 1<',, ̀ ; i~~een `1., is e,,'f ;7 t"r cr,ai '= ' "uP , ,  L~.(.~n

> 28, 02, 20 :3 ' 0:18:16 - By Lionel F-iir
> ri'...irs, sI gin'. S ca I r-';GF v6 `i. ':~' h"xur s 

> -----Original Message -----
> From: Orzel Brian F 
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> Sent: 28 February 2003 10:02 
> To: Longley Barbara 
> Cc: Higman Lionel M, Fawkes Simon J; Oakes Jonathan D 
> Subject: RE: Call 87709 

I'm sorr y. no longer have access to PINIC L. 
> 

> Since I can't see the bug report I can't advise who would be 
> most appropriate to take over from me in this case. 

> Brian 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Longley Barbara 
> Sent: 28 February 2003 09:46 
> To: Orzel Brian F 
> Cc: Higman Lionel M 
> Subject: Call 87709 

> Brian, 

> As a parting gesture, could you please look at Pinicl 87709 
> and possibly move it on to Jonathan Oakes in IPDU DesAuth. 

> John Simpkins assigned it to your stack yesterday, and today 
> Simon Fawkes has asked that it be sent to Jonathan. I don't 
> know whether your team need to do anything with the call 
> first or not. John Simpkins is out of the office most of 
> today so i can't ask his advice.. 

> Good Luck in whatever you are going to do in the future,as 
> this is your last day. 

> Barbara 

> FUJITSU SERVICES 
> Lovelace Road, Bracknell Berks RG12 8SN 

0 Tel: G RO Internal:' G RO > Fax: . InternaLl 

Email: --._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO . . . . . . . . . > ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 


